
 

 

 

 

 

  

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 

 MASSACHUSETTS 
 

 SELECTBOARD 
 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 

Great Barrington, MA 01230 

 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900 

                  Fax: (413) 528-2290 

 

 

Stephen C. Bannon, Chair 

Eric Gabriel, Vice Chair 

Garfield C. Reed 

Ben Elliott  

Philip Orenstein 

Great Barrington Selectboard Meeting via Zoom and in-person at 334 Main Street, Great 

Barrington, MA – Order of Agenda for Monday, February 23, 2026 at 6:00PM  

 
Link to webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87435677107 | Dial-in: (929) 205 6099 | Webinar ID: 874 3567 7107 

 

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or 

audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. 

At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the 

public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair. The listings of agenda items are those 

reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be 

discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD MEETING 

 2. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS 

 3. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

2026-032 a. February 3, 2026 

2026-033 b. February 9, 2026  

 5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2026-034 a. Public Hearing to act on the application from Muthaiah Subbaiah of Ganesh Blessing 

LLC, doing business as Aroma Bar and Grill, for transfer of license and change of 

manager for the All-Alcoholic Beverages on-premises liquor license at 485 Main Street. 

2026-035 b. Public Hearing to act on the petition from National Grid to install one new utility pole 

with necessary appurtenances and overhead conductors at a point beginning 

approximately 580 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Lovers Lane and 

continuing approximately 50 feet in a west direction, in order to provide electric service 

for 271 Monument Valley Road. 

 6. NEW BUSINESS 

2026-036 a. Vote to sign deed and transfer Elm Court parcel to The DuBois Freedom Center in 

accordance with the vote under Article 25 of the May 6, 2024 Annual Town Meeting. 

2026-037 b. Review Special Permit application from William and Marla Sherman to expand a 

preexisting nonconforming residence at 263 Long Pond Road and send comment and/or 

recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

2026-038 c. Review Special Permit application from Brian and Marcy Buccellato to erect six-foot tall 

solid fence in the front yard at 34 Division Street and send comment and/or 

recommendation to the Planning Board. 

2026-039 d. Appoint alternate Selectboard representative to the Berkshire Regional Transit Authority 



 

 7. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME 

a. Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to town residents, property 

owners, and business owners. Topics of particular concern or importance may be placed on a 

future agenda for discussion. This time is reserved for town residents, property owners, and 

business owners only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and speakers are limited to 3 

minutes each 

 8. SELECTBOARD’S TIME 

 9. MEDIA TIME 

 

 

 

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED SELECTBOARD MEETINGS 

March 2, 2026 | March 23, 2026 | April 13, 2026 | April 27, 2026 |  

 

Annual Town Meeting: Saturday, May 2, 2026 | Town Election: Tuesday, May 12, 2026  

 

SELECTBOARD & FINANCE COMMITTEE BUDGET MEETINGS – 5PM START 

February 24, 2026 | February 25, 2026 | March 3, 2026 | March 4, 2026 |  

 

Budget Hearing: April 14, 2026  



Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint Meeting via Zoom Only 

Tuesday, February 3, 2026 

1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD AND FINANCE COMMITTEE JOINT MEETING -

S. Bannon opened the joint meeting at 6:00pm with Selectboard members Steve Bannon, Ben

Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Philip Orenstein, Garfield Reed present. Richard Geiler conducted a roll call of

the Finance Committee Meeting with members Milena Cerna, Richard Geiler, Michelle Loubert,

Madonna Meagher, Anne O’Dwyer present.

Also in attendance: Town Manager Liz Hartsgrove; Town Accountant Allison Crespo.

2026-025 a. Presentation on the state of the FY26 budget and forecast for the FY27 budget from

Town Manager Liz Hartsgrove

Overview: L. Hartsgrove provided an overview of the current budget model, 

financial policy, revenue sources and projections for the FY26 year-end noting it 

provides a foundation for the FY27 proposed budget/forecast. She highlighted revenue 

sources including property taxes, state/local receipts, CPA, general fund and 

wastewater. She stated that free cash should not replace ongoing revenue. She 

described several budget models and noted that using multiple approaches supports a 

strategic, transparent, sustainable financial picture that aligns with community goals. 

She highlighted the Town’s mission statement, financial policy and strategic priorities 

together with core financial principals that guide budget decision-making and provide 

direction to effectively allocate public finds.  

FY 26 Budget Review: L. Hartsgrove reviewed the FY26 budget to-

date/projections and an overview was provided for the components and funding 

sources of the general fund, wastewater enterprise fund and CPA. The status and 

historical spending of free cash was reviewed and it was clarified that it is considered  

a one-time revenue source which should be used to meet unexpected needs rather than 

ongoing expenses. Current debt service was also reviewed and it was noted that levels 

exceed the S&P debt standards which, she stated, impacts the Town’s flexibility to 

fund services and invest in priorities. Regarding the current state of authorized 

debt/outstanding obligations, she stated that 31 projects have been authorized which 

she recommended get addressed before other projects are started. She also described 

constraints on the FY27 budget including increases in several nondiscretionary costs.      

FY27 Budget Forecast: Operations and financials for CPA and wastewater 

were presented. L. Hartsgrove stated all budgets are level funded with exceptions for 

existing contractual or previously approved commitments and required rate changes. 

She also shared objectives for budget decision-making including operating and capital 

cost management, workforce incentives, infrastructure improvement and 

strengthening stabilization and reserve funds – and noted changes for office/job 

restructuring and improvements. Regarding FY27 and five year capital project 

requests, she described the extensive vetting, input and prioritizing process and stated 

her recommended total for the FY27 budget is $4.86m, with no borrowing. She also 

described several potential service enhancements totaling $150,000. She continued to 

explain revenue categories – property taxes and the levy limit, state aid, and local 

receipts, noting total estimated revenue of $35.5m. She provided detail on proposed 

general expenses including the operating budget totaling $42m. She shared three 

budget scenarios, each with different percentages of operating increases, cost 

4a. 2/3/26 SB & Fin Com mintues page 1 of 2



adjustments and associated changes in the budget deficit. She stated that none of the 

scenarios include new borrowing.  

L. Hartsgrove  thanked A. Crespo, Chris Rembold and the department heads 

for their excellent work and contributions to the budget process/presentation. 

Selectboard questions –  

• Regarding how cannabis revenue is reflected/accounted for, it was 

clarified that it is standard practice not to use an estimate, but that a 

portion of the prior year’s free cash represents cannabis taxes. It was 

requested that this revenue be included in the budget book.  

• The deficit shown in each of the three budget scenarios was discussed, 

noting it reflects the gap between the lax levy limit and estimated 

revenues raised, and without any borrowing or using free cash, it might 

have to be made up with taxes or other revenue. It was confirmed that 

new growth actuals are provided by the Assessor in late summer. Further 

discussion of how the deficit in the three budget scenarios could be 

addressed, L. Hartsgrove stated budget option 3 could be covered by 

across the board cuts in expenses, but the deficit in scenarios one and 

two could not be made up. She did note a capacity to consider an 

override to raise the levy limit. It was discussed that perhaps this year the 

Town borrowed less than the amount of debt being paid to more slowly 

offset the budget deficit. It was suggested that taxes should not increase 

and employees should receive a cost of living increase.  

• L. Hartsgrove confirmed the slides and the budget book would be sent to 

Selectboard/Finance Committee members on February 13 and the slides  

would be on the Town website.   

 

2. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME  

• James Garzon, 84 North Plain Road, thanked staff for their work on the budget. He noted 

employees should get COLA, but he stated debt should not be increased. He noted the cost of 

approved/potential large project expenses.  

• Sharon Shaloo asked about the school budget and how that can be managed as the cost is not 

sustainable. 

• Vivian Orlowski asked about investment income and Town investments – A. Crespo replied 

funds are in CDs in multiple banks and interest rates are monitored to maximize income.  

 

3. SELECTBOARD AND FINANCE COMMITTEE TIME  

• G. Reed stated it is Black History Month and encouraged resident to participate in activities/ 

events in Town. 

 

4. MEDIA TIME – No media asked to speak. 

 

ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7:34pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 

4a. 2/3/26 SB & Fin Com mintues page 2 of 2



Great Barrington Selectboard Meeting via Zoom and in-person at 37 State Road, Great Barrington, MA (Fire Station) 

Monday, February 9, 2026  

1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD MEETING Chair Steve Bannon opened the meeting

at 6:00pm with Selectboard members Steve Bannon, Ben Elliott, Eric Gabriel, Philip Orenstein,

Garfield Reed present.

Also in attendance: Town Manager Liz Hartsgrove

2. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS – There were none.

3. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

L. Hartsgrove stated her full report will be posted online. Highlights included –

• Electricity aggregation rates will increase effective March 2026.

• 2026 dog license renewal deadline is March 31.

• MA DEP will allow reimbursement for labor costs for the installation of water filtration

systems.

• Information/materials on the residential tax exemption are available on the Town

website.

• The FY27 budget and supporting materials are available on the website and budget

books will be posted on February 13.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2026-026 a. January 26, 2026

E. Gabriel made a motion to approve the January 26, 2026 minutes; B. Elliott seconded, S. Bannon

asked for any discussion – there was none. By roll call vote the motion was approved 4-0 with G.

Reed abstaining.

5. LICENSES AND PERMITS

2026-027 a. Application for a Temporary Entertainment license by Gwendolyn VanSant, W.E.B. Du

Bois Legacy Committee, Chair to utilize Town property for W. E. B. Du Bois Day &

Legacy Festival events, Monday, February 23, 2026 from 12PM-6PM.

• G. Reed stated he is a member of the WEB Du Bois Legacy Committee.

Gwen VanSant presented the request and provided an update on the WEB Du Bois Day

and Festival events around Town culminating with a keynote, performance and reception.

E. Gabriel made a motion to approve a Temporary Entertainment license to Gwendolyn VanSant for

the W.E.B. Du Bois Legacy Committee to use Town property for W. E. B. Du Bois Day & Legacy

Festival events on Monday, February 23, 2026 from 12PM-6PM; G. Reed seconded. S. Bannon

asked for any discussion – there was none. By roll call vote the motion was approved 5-0.

6. NEW BUSINESS

2026-028 a. Discussion with BRIDGE Director Gwendolyn VanSant and Interim Police

Chief Adam Carlotto on updates to Trust Policy.

G. VanSant provided an update on Trust Policy discussions stating it has been a

collaborative effort with the GB Police Department and what is being worked on is an

addendum to the original policy focusing on implementation and governance and

providing guidance and procedure for more clarified roles and shared expectations in an

4b. 2/9/26 SB mintues page 1 of 4



    effort towards alignment and deeper collaboration with the Police Department and Town. 

    G. VanSant shared the focus areas - proactive policy/education for community 

policing;  partnerships to engage residents/nonprofits in response to urgent community 

needs; notification and identification of ICE’s presence and follow up information on 

those detained; inclusion in Town strategic priorities and access to resources. She 

noted the current effort will lay the groundwork and structure for ongoing work.     

• L. Hartsgrove stated the new draft of the Policy will be posted on the Town 

website and comments will be open for three weeks. It will be on the agenda for 

the first week in March. 

Selectboard questions –  

• Regarding community partnerships, G. VanSant clarified that community care 

involves partnership with the Police Department and nonprofit service 

organizations to develop support networks for vulnerable people before/when ICE 

is present.  

• Regarding police response to ICE, A. Carlotto stated it is to verify they are federal 

agents and to request follow up on people who are apprehended. He added the 

Town does not provide any resources for federal activities and it was noted that 

use of Town property could be included. He added that the Police Chief’s 

Association is working with the federal government to develop guidelines. 

• Examples of necessary additional resources - training including for procedural 

justice; co-responder program; social work services; translation services, etc.        

• It was raised that the policy should provide clarity and guidance for the police. G. 

VanSant stated the procedural piece for the police is to engage and get information 

as a first step and she added through partnerships across the community to have a 

broader protective network. It was noted that procedures and guidance should be 

specific and continually updated. A. Carlotto  added that ICE response is important 

but equally so, people should feel safe to report crimes/issues to the Police 

Department. G. VanSant stated there has been a small drop in school attendance 

and cancellations for medical care among the immigrant community. 

Public comment -  

• Eileen Mooney clarified that the policy discussion will be on the March 2 

Selectboard agenda. 

• James Garzon, 84 North Plain Rd, stated people must feel safe interacting with and 

reporting issues to the Police Department. 

• Luke Pryjma, 301 Monument Valley Rd, stated community partnerships and 

training will have a long-term positive impact and notification of ICE’s presence 

helps if people are fearful/staying home.  

• Kathy Kogan, 10 Ramsdell Rd, confirmed GB does not take part in ICE’s 287G 

program and that when someone is detained the police get the person’s name, 

facility transported to and family is provided that information.   

• John Breasted, 151 Christian Hill Rd, described a situation where a person is 

displaying a weapon in public and asked if it is prohibited by state law – A. 

Carlotto replied we do not get into hypotheticals. 

 

 

 

 

4b. 2/9/26 SB mintues page 2 of 4



 

 

2026-029   b. Discussion of proposed Berkshire Regional Transit Authority (BRTA) route  

    changes, and possible vote to direct Town Manager to send letter of concern.  

        Chris Rembold, Assistant Town Manager, presented BRTA plans to significantly 

alter bus routes that would provide half as much service and double the ride time for GB 

riders. He stated there is a summary in the packet and information on the BRTA website. 

He urged residents to provide comments either in writing or at one of the remote/live 

BRTA meetings this month.  

• It was discussed that BRTA’s rationale is that ridership has decreased, but it was 

clarified that it is due to erratic and undependable service. It was agreed that if 

service improved ridership would increase. It was emphasized that riders should 

express their concerns. It was also clarified that GB pays a $60,000 assessment to 

BRTA regardless of the number of riders. It was noted that there are ways that the 

South County Connector could collaborate with BRTA.  

E. Gabriel made a motion to authorize the Assistant Town Manager to write a letter to BRTA stating 

our concerns to be approved at the February 23 meeting; G. Reed seconded. S. Bannon asked for any 

discussion – there was none. By roll call vote the motion was approved 5-0. 

2026-030   c. Update on Prosperity Way Project (Map 26, Lot 53A) from Assistant Town  

Manager Chris Rembold and Affordable Housing Trust Fund Co-Chairs Ananda Timpane 

and Fred Clark.  

F. Clark provided an overview of the mission, programs and successes of the Trust’s 

efforts to make housing more affordable and accessible for residents. Regarding funding, 

he stated the Trust’s primary source is CPA, and he noted there is a strong partnership, and 

additional funding comes from short term rental fees.  

A. Timpane provided information on the origins of  the Prosperity Way development 

and outlined the oversight role of the Trust as owners of the land and Habitat for 

Humanity’s responsibilities for design, development, construction, financing and 

operation of the development. It was noted that Habitat reports to the Trust on all aspects 

of the development. It was also stated there were two MassWorks smart grants were 

awarded to the Town to use for affordable housing that is deed restricted – as this project 

is. The status of applications was also covered noting 76 applicants who are eligible to 

apply and 38 of those are from GB with 22 from Housatonic. It was stated that six houses 

are being built and Habitat is assessing the design for the remaining houses so they are 

aligned with local needs.  

Public comments –  

• Eileen Mooney asked about repayment of the smart growth grant – and it was 

clarified it is a straight grant and there is no repayment. 

• Jim Bailey, Housatonic, asked about the foundations and if the Town covered the 

cost  – it was clarified that the smart grant paid for the foundations. J. Bailey 

continued to state the foundations were not in the original contract and work was not 

put out to bid. He also stated the grant should be used for infrastructure. 

• Vivian Orlowski, Lakeview Rd, asked for clarification on the Trust’s role as stated in 

the materials to advocate for ADUs and property tax exemptions, and she noted the 

tax exemption could increase property values/taxes for homeowners adding ADUs. 

S. Bannon stated the exemption cannot be discussed as it is not on the agenda, but it 

will be at another time.     

4b. 2/9/26 SB mintues page 3 of 4



 

 

 

2026-031   d. Review Special Permit application from Joe LaRoche, Vice President of Facilities, 

Berkshire Health Systems, to construct an addition to Fairview Hospital at 27-29 Lewis 

Avenue and send comment and/or recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  

• S. Bannon recused. 

Representatives from BHS provided an overview of the planned two story 44,000 sq foot 

addition to the Hospital that would provide improved and expanded medical care and 

services. It was noted that the special permit process is proceeding and BHS asked for a 

positive recommendation from the Selectboard. Project details such as access points for 

emergency; driveway placement and traffic flow; and ambulance access/facilities were 

explained. It was also confirmed there is no impact on abutters. The anticipated 

construction timeline was discussed with a start in April and expected 18 months for 

completion. Minor renovations to the existing building were described and it was 

confirmed that the house/property adjacent to the Hospital will not be altered.  

Public comment – there was none. 

B. Elliott made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ZBA for the addition to Fairview 

Hospital at 27-29 Lewis Avenue; G. Reed seconded. E. Gabriel asked for any discussion – there was 

none. By roll call vote the motion was approved 4-0. 

      2026-032   e. Vote to Close Citizen Petition on May 2, 2026 Annual Town Meeting Warrant – S. Bannon  

    stated this will not be addressed tonight and he noted Citizen Petition closes February 13  

    at close of business at Town Hall. 

 

7. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME  

a. J. Bailey stated there was no bid process for the foundations and he had been misinformed  

    about how the cost was being covered. He asked that action be taken.  

b. J. Garzon asked about an update on Housatonic Water Works – S. Bannon replied there is  

    no update. 

 

8. SELECTBOARD’S TIME  

a. G. Reed stated he is a member of the Affordable Housing Trust. 

 

9. MEDIA TIME – no media asked to speak. 

 

Adjournment - Chairman Bannon adjourned the meeting by unanimous consent at 8:12pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 

 

4b. 2/9/26 SB mintues page 4 of 4



5a. Aroma license transfer page 1 of 42





5a. Aroma license transfer page 3 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 4 of 42









5a. Aroma license transfer page 8 of 42





5a. Aroma license transfer page 10 of 42





5a. Aroma license transfer page 12 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 13 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 14 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 15 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 16 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 17 of 42





5a. Aroma license transfer page 19 of 42





5a. Aroma license transfer page 21 of 42







5a. Aroma license transfer page 24 of 42









5a. Aroma license transfer page 28 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 29 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 30 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 31 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 32 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 33 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 34 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 35 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 36 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 37 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 38 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 39 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 40 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 41 of 42



5a. Aroma license transfer page 42 of 42

























6a. Elm Court deed transfer page 1 of 5



6a. Elm Court deed transfer page 2 of 5



6a. Elm Court deed transfer page 3 of 5



6a. Elm Court deed transfer page 4 of 5







263 LONG POND ROAD                                GREAT BARRINGTON, MA   

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  PAGE 1 OF 1 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

    

Special Permit Application 

For Proposed Expansion of a Pre-Existing, Non-Conforming Structure and Related Site Work 

Map 33, Lot 3, 263 Long Pond Road, Great Barrington, MA 

 

1. Applications for Special Permit  

 

2. Summary of Conformity 

 

3. Municipal Impact Report 

 

4. Figures: 
Exhibit A-1   USGS Locus Map 

Exhibit A-2   USDA Web Soil Survey Map 

Exhibit A-3 Priority & Estimated Habitats Map 

Exhibit A-4 National Flood Insurance Program Map 

Exhibit A-5 Great Barrington Assessor’s Map 

 

5. Property Record Card 

 

6. Property Deed 

 

7. 300 Ft Abutters List 

 

8. Plans: 

Architectural Plans – Crisp Architects – Dated 1/7/2026  
  A100  Basement Plan 

  A101  First Floor Plan 

  A102  Second Floor Plan 

  A103  Roof Plan 

  A201  North and West Elevation 

  A202  South and East Elevation 

  A301  Building Section Through Mudroom, Tavern, New  

     Connector 

  A302  Building Section 

   

Site Plans- Foresight Land Services, Inc. – Dated 12/29/2025 
  SP-1  Proposed Site Plan 

  SP-2  Overall Site Plan 

6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 2 of 37







6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 5 of 37



















SPECIAL PERMIT         263 Long Pond Road, GREAT BARRINGTON 

 
 

Foresight Land Services, Inc. Municipal Impact Report 

January 2026 Revised February 9, 2026  Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 

The existing house is served by a failed septic system with soil absorption trenches. The existing guest 

house is served by a separate drywell system also in need of replacement. 

 

The property’s two existing curb cuts are located off Long Pond Road.  

 

According to FEMA Flood Panel 250024 0004 B dated July 19, 1982, no portion of the property is located 

within the 100-year floodplain. 

 

No portion of the site is within any Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program area of Estimated or 

Priority Habitat and no Potential or Certified Vernal Pools are found on the property.  

 

The wetland resource areas on site are the Bank (310 CMR 10.54) of Long Pond and Bordering Vegetated 

Wetlands (BVW) (310 CMR 10.55). The wetland resource areas are located west of the proposed project 

on Great Barrington Assessor’s Map 33 Lot 3 (see WETLAND RESOURCE AREAS section below for 

a detailed summary). 

 

PROPOSED PROJECT SCOPE 

 

The applicants intend to expand their existing house and complete upgrades to the subject parcel. The 

main existing house’s gross floor area will be expanded by approximately 1908 SF onto the existing 3865 

SF. This represents a 49% increase in gross floor area, above the 25% increase allowable on a pre-existing 

nonconforming structure by the Building Inspector under Section 10.5. 

 

The proposed project will demolish the existing septic tanks and  leach field. The new additions will 

include a master bedroom, kitchen expansion, mudroom and larger screen porch. A guest house is 

proposed, located southwest of the main house. A barn is proposed west of the existing guest house. An 

upgraded 7-bedroom septic system has been designed to replace the existing failed systems. 

 

Other related site work will include retaining walls and grading. 

 

ZONING REQUIREMENTS 

The primary applicable zoning regulations include, but are not limited to: 

➢ Section 5.3 Nonconforming Structures 

➢ Section 10.4 Special Permit 

 

MUNICIPAL IMPACTS 

 

Access 

The properties’ existing two curb cuts are located off Long Pond Road. 

 

The proposed project does not alter the access driveway entrances. No new curb cuts are proposed. 

 

Parking 

 

Section 6.1.2. of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw establishes the off-street parking requirements for 

6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 14 of 37



SPECIAL PERMIT         263 Long Pond Road, GREAT BARRINGTON 

 
 

Foresight Land Services, Inc. Municipal Impact Report 

January 2026 Revised February 9, 2026  Page 3 of 4 
 

Dwelling unit use: 2 parking spaces. The required number of parking spaces is calculated as follows: 

 

 Required Parking (per zoning requirements): 

 

• Main House: 1 dwelling unit= 2 parking spaces 

• Guest House: 1 dwelling unit= 2 parking spaces 

 

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING: 4 spaces 

 

Proposed Parking: 

 

The proposed project will not increase the calculated demand for parking spaces on the existing 

site.  The existing cottage will be converted into an office. The proposed project will add 2 parking 

spaces at the guest house. There will still be at least the required 4 parking spaces. 
 

 

Utilities 

 

Electric/Telephone/Cable 

 

The property is served by existing overhead utilities along Long Pond Road. 

 

Proposed project will tie into existing elec/tel/cable. 

 

Water/Sewer 

The facility is served by a private well. A 7-bedroom septic system has been designed to replace the 

existing failed system, to be approved by the Board of Health. 

 

Stormwater Management 

 

Stormwater management will be in accordance with the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaws as well as the 

Massachusetts Stormwater Standards.  Generally, the stormwater system will consist of the following 

elements: 

• Grass lined swales 

• Rain gardens 

The single family house will not exceed pre-development peak rates of runoff and will meet infiltration 

guidelines and water quality standards. 

 

Site Lighting  

 

Lighting infrastructure will be downward directional / shielded to prevent overflow at the property lines. 

Proposed lighting will conform to the new Town lighting standards. See attached lighting plans. 

 

Solid Waste Disposal 

 

The property is served by a roadside waste management contractor. 

 

6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 15 of 37



SPECIAL PERMIT         263 Long Pond Road, GREAT BARRINGTON 

 
 

Foresight Land Services, Inc. Municipal Impact Report 

January 2026 Revised February 9, 2026  Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Traffic Impacts 

 

The proposed project will not alter existing traffic. The expansion of the single-family home will not 

result in an influx of travel to the subject parcel.  

 

Wetlands Protection Act 

 

The wetland resource areas on site are buffer zone of Bank (310 CMR 10.54) and Bordering Vegetated 

Wetlands (BVW) (310 CMR 10.55). The resource areas are associated with Long Pond, located west of 

the existing buildings and proposed project. The bank of Long Pond is defined by the first observable 

break in slope. No portion of Long Pond is located on the property though its buffer zone extends onto the 

western boundary. The Great Barrington Water Quality Protection Overlay District (WQPOD) Zone A 

also extends 300 feet from the Bank of Long Pond. 

 

A-Series - The eastern bank of Long Pond was formally delineated by Foresight Land Services on May 

28, 2025, with pink ribbon labeled A1-A5 END as shown on the attached plan. 

 

B-Series - The southern boundary of a BVW was formally delineated by Foresight Land Services on May 

28, 2025, with pink ribbon labeled B1-B5 END as shown on the attached plan.  

 

C-Series - The eastern and northern boundary of a BVW was formally delineated by Foresight Land 

Services on May 28, 2025, with pink ribbon labeled C1-C6 END as shown on the attached plan.  

 

A 100’ Buffer Zone extends horizontally from the boundary of the bank and BVW in accordance with the 

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (310 CMR 10.02(b)). 

 

The proposed project will not alter the wetland resources onsite. The proposed project takes place outside 

of the 100’ Buffer Zones and outside of the WQPOD Zone A. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 16 of 37

















6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 24 of 37



6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 25 of 37



6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 26 of 37



300 feet Abutters List Report
Great Barrington, MA
December 24, 2025

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

33-2-0
033.0-0000-0002.0
LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: HOUSATONIC WATER WORKS CO  
 

GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1904

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

33-3-0
033.0-0000-0003.0
263 LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: SHERMAN WILLIAM M & MARLA S  
 

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

33-3-A
033.0-0000-0003.A
265 LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: ASTOR ADINA R  BOLAN KEVIN M

-3007

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

33-4-A
033.0-0000-0004.A
253 LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: WOJCIK JAN B  CHANG RUBY
 

GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1169

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

33-5-A
033.0-0000-0005.A
249 LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: GREAT BARRINGTON LAND CONSERVA  

 
GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-0987

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

33-6-0
033.0-0000-0006.0
250 LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: LONG POND MOUNTAIN HOUSE LLC  
KENNETH ALPART

 
TENAFLY, NJ 07670

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

34-18-A
034.0-0000-0018.A
267 LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: GREENBERG MELANIE SUZANNE  
 

GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1169

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

34-18-G
034.0-0000-0018.G
LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: GREENBERG MELANIE SUZANNE  
 

GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1169

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

34-19-A
034.0-0000-0019.A
LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: GREENBERG MELANIE SUZANNE  
 

GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1169

Abutters:

Parcel Number: 
PIN:  
Property Address:

33-3-0
033.0-0000-0003.0
263 LONG POND RD

Mailing Address: SHERMAN WILLIAM M & MARLA S 
 

Subject Property:

Abutters List Report - Great Barrington, MA

12/24/2025

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies 

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 1 of 1

6b. 263 Long Pond Rd special permit page 27 of 37

























6c. 34 Division St special permit page 2 of 10



6c. 34 Division St special permit page 3 of 10



6c. 34 Division St special permit page 4 of 10



6c. 34 Division St special permit page 5 of 10



6c. 34 Division St special permit page 6 of 10



6c. 34 Division St special permit page 7 of 10



6c. 34 Division St special permit page 8 of 10





6c. 34 Division St special permit page 10 of 10




